THE LAW COURTS
EDMONTON, ALBERTA
T5J OR2

TEL: (780) 422-2200
FAX: (780) 427-0334

THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE
DENNIS R. THOMAS

COURT OF QUEEN’S BENCH OF ALBERTA

December 20, 2017

Edward Molstad, Q.C. Jon Faulds, Q.C.
Parlee MclLaws LLP Field Law LLP
Email: emolstad@parlee.com Email: jfaulds@fieldlaw.com

Dear Counsel:

Re: Solicitor and own client full indemnity costs award in Sawridge #6,
Sawridge #7 and Sawridge #8
Action No. 1103 14112

| have received a request for resolution of a dispute between some of the parties in
respect to solicitor-client costs. The communications on this subject are reflected in Mr.
Molstad’s letter of November 15, 2017 and Mr. Faulds’ letter of November 16, 2017.
These issues will be resolved at a case management session to be held at 2:00 p.m. on
January 5, 2018. This is the only time slot that | have available to deal with the file in the
foreseeable future.

I am copying this letter to the other counsel who are involved in this file.

I have also included Mr. Stoney, who will be notified by regular mail.

At the case management meeting set for that time, | will also want an update on the
status of this litigation and a report as to what progress counsel may be making in
reaching a settlement of this long outstanding dispute.

I look forward to seeing you on the afternoon of January 5, 2018.

DRGT/pa/ns

cc: Doris Bonora and Anna Loparco (via email)
Karen Platten, Q.C. (via email)
Janet Hutchison (via email)
Maurice Felix Stoney (via regular mail)
Sharon Hinz, Case Management Coordinator (via email)




